UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06166435 Date: 04/30/2018

RELEASE IN PART B6

Great to see you; thanks for B6

From: Penn Rhodeen B6
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com

Subject: Great o see you; thanks for

Hi Hillary,

You're busy! Stellarly.

It was wonderful to see you. Re: book, I'm just wrapping up interviews that will allow writing of first chgapter and full outline,
which T will send you, as mentioned. Really enjoying this. Interviewed Nancy Soderberg later that day; not telling you anything
you don't know, but she's tops. Working label for Bruce is "the first indispensable American” in the process. Hoping I can see
Ms. Chelsea's paper.

, has been selected to go to Moscow for 3 wks in June to create and perform in a
joint project with Russian actors, sponsored by none other than your dept. The Russian actors just arrived in CA to start the
project.

The convertible is heaped with snow but spring does appear to be on its way.
Best to you and yours.

Penn

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06166435 Date: 04/30/2018



